Robert Miller

VE oY

From: v Renee Nestler <RNestler@afscme31.org>
Sent: Saturday, May 03, 2014 11:12 AM

To: "foiarequests@eiu.edu’

Subject: FOI Request

| would like to request the following information:

¢ Job description for the title Tree Surgeon specific to the employee(s) at EIU
e Current rate of pay for the Tree Surgeon(s)

This information may be emailed to me at this rnestler@afscme31.0rg.

Thank you,

Renee Nestler

AESCME Council 31 Staff Representative [ RECE'VED

P.O. Box 384

Bloomington, IL 61702 { HECE'VED
Phone: (217)788-2564 ext. 3533

Fax: (217)788-2812

Email: rnestier@afscme31.org
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